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May 28,2010 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 I O ,  Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 090507-TP and 0905 10-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

T-Mobile South, LLC ("T-Mobile"), pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, hereby 
claims that certain information provided in its Response to Staff's Third Data Request, Item No. 75 
dated May 20,201 0 in the above referenced dockets contains confidential information that should be 
held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, 
the attached envelope contains the documents with the confidential information highlighted. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy ofthis letter "filed" and 
returning the same to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing 

Sincerely, 

Floyd R. Self 

FRSiamb 
Enclosure 

:,~ ? ~::yi cc: Mr. Bob Casey (Claim only) 
Mr. James Polk (Claim only) . . 
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Regional Center Office Park 1 2618 Centennial Place 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Moiling Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 I Fax: (850) 224-4359 



Docket Nos. 090507-TP and 0905 IO-TP 
T-Mobile's Confidential Response to Staffs Third Data Request. Itcm 75 darcd May 20. 2010 
Page 1 of 1 

75) The FCC's National Broadband Plan (ht t i~: / /c lo~~nload.b~oa~lband.~ov/~ lan/nat ional -  
broadband-iilan.~df) recommends that the FCC should begin to shift current high-cost 
support into two new support programs, the Connect America Fund and the Mobility 
Fund. I t  specifically notes that the FCC should phase out the remaining legacy high-cost 
support for competitive ETCs (see recommendation 8.6 at page 147). If the FCC 
implements its Plan as proposed, does the reduction in the amount of high-cost support 
available to competitive ETCs affect T-Mobile's decision to seek ETC status? Does it 
affect T-Mobile's five-year build out plan? 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 28,201 0 

TO: 

FROM: 

Floyd R. Self, P.O. Box 15579 Tallahassee FL 32317 

Diamond M. Williams, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Confidential Filing in Docket Number 090507-TP & 
09051 0-TP 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the 

above-referenced docket. 

Document Number 04509-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be 

maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Peiia, 

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 41 3-6393. 
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